OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER RURAL WORKS DIVISION, SUNDARGARH

Letter No.__ 75 j ____Dt. 2/01/2020

To
The Divisional Forest Officer,
Sundargarh Forest Division
Sub:- Submission of forest diversion proposal of 8.673 Ha. of Forest Land in Village
Bileibahal, Gopalpur, Haldikhola,Sambara, Sardega, Tihuria, Sarangajharia,
Garhaghat PF, Ghogharpali RF & Jamkani RF under Hemgir/ Lephripara Tahasil in
Sundargarh District, Odisha for construction and improvement of road and CD
works of Goalpur to Tehuria road under PMGSY Package under PMGSY Scheme road
project of Sundargarh Forest Division.
(Proposal No.FP/OR/ROAD/41724/2019 dt.31.08.2019)
(State Serial No.OR-060/2019 dt.31.08.2019)
Ref: - This Office Letter No.5526 dt.25/11/2019 & Your EDS dt.19.12.2019.
Sir,

With reference to the letter no. cited above, the hard copy o.f propbsal over 8.673
Ha. of Forest Land in Village Bileibahal, Gopalpur, Haldikhola, Sambara, Sardega, Tihuria,
Sarangajharia, Garhaghat PF, Ghogharpali RF & Jamkani RF under Hemgir/ Lephripara Tahasil in
Sundargarh District, Odisha for construction and improvement of road and CD works of Goalpur to
Tehuria road under PMGSY Package under PMGSY Scheme road project has already been submitted
vide Letter No.5526 dt.25/11/2019. However the }:opy of the letter No.5526 dt.25/11/2019 is

enclosed herewith for your kind reference.

Yours faithfully, /
AP

Executive Engeer,
R.W Division Sundargarh




E mail: rw sundargarh@yah n
X ’SA Ph: 06622 272280 s
5&/_ Sankara, Sundargarh, 770020
AP\

------------------

To,
Divisional Forest Officer
Sundargarh Forest Division,
Dist-Sundargarh

Sub: Submission of Hard copy in respect of Proposal for diversion of 8.673 Ha. Forest land in village Bileibahal,
Gopalpur, Haldikhola, Sambara, Sardega, Tihuria, Sarangajharia, Garhaghat PF, Ghogarpali RF & Jamkani RF
under Hemagiri/ Lephripada Tahasil in Sundargarh District, Odisha for construction and improvement to Road
and CD works of Gopalpur Tehria road under PMGSY Package No.- OR-30-508 by Executive Engineer, Rural

Works Division, Sundargarh. Proposal No: FP/OR/ROAD/41724/2019 and State SI.No- OR-060/2019
dt.31.08.2019

Sir,

The hard copies (6 sets) with all annexures, undertaking and maps in respect of diversion of

8.673 Ha. Forest land in village Bileibahal, Gopalpur, Haldikhola, Sambara, Sardega, Tihuria,

Sarangajharia, Garhaghat PF, Ghogarpali RF & Jamkani RF under Hemagiri/ Lephripada Tahasil in

; Sundargarh District, Odisha are submitted herewith for construction and improvement to Road and

; CD works of Gopalpur Tehria road under PMGSY Package No.- OR-30-508 by Executive Engineer,
? Rural Works Division, Sundargarh for your kind information and further action.

R

Encl: 6 sets of FDPs with KML file of the project area.

Yours faithfully,

%2;,”(\‘/1

Executive Engineer,
R. W Division, Sundargarh
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Executive Engineer,
R. W Division, Sundargarh
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